COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 05, 2021
1:00 PM — CLOSED SESSION - MAIN CONFERENCE ROOM
2:30 PM — OPEN SESSION- MAIN CONFERENCE ROOM
41870 GARSTIN DRIVE, BIG BEAR LAKE, CA 92315

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on this agenda are on file in the Chief
Executive Officer’s Office and are available for public inspection or purchase at 10 cents per page with advance written notice. In compliance
with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if you need special assistance to participate in a District
meeting or other services offered by the District, please contact Administration (909) 878-8214. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting or time when services are needed will assist the District statf in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide
accessibility to the meeting or service. DOCUMENTS RELATED TO OPEN SESSION AGENDAS (SB 343) Any public record, relating to
an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at the public counter
located in the Administration Office, located at 41870 Garstin Drive, Big Bear Lake, CA 92315. For questions regarding any agenda item,
contact Administration at (909) 878-8214.

OPEN SESSION
1. CALL TO ORDER Steve Baker, Treasurer
2. ROLL CALL Shelly Egerer, Executive Assistant

i ) ADOPTION OF AGENDA*

4. PUBLIC FORUM FOR CLOSED SESSION
Opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on Closed Session items.
(Government Code Section 54954.3, there will be a three (3) minute limit per speaker. Any report or
data required at this time must be requested in writing, signed and turned in to Administration.
Please state your name and city of residence.)

- ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION*

CLOSED SESSION
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL -LITIGATION: *Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9
A. One Case

-8 TRADE SECRETS: *Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 32106, and Civil Code
Section 3426.1
A. Wage/Benefit

3. REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS: *Government Code Section 54956.8/ TRADE

SECRETS: *Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 32106 and Civil Code Section 34266.1
A. Property Acquisition/Lease/Tentative Improvement (Anticipated Disclosure 10/05/21)

OPEN SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER Steve Baker, Treasurer

2: RESULTS OF CLOSED SESSION* Steve Baker Treasurer



PUBLIC FORUM FOR OPEN SESSION

Opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on Open Session items,
(Government Code Section 54954.3, there will be a three (3) minute limit per speaker. Any report or
data required at this time must be requested in writing, signed and turned in to Administration. Please
state your name and city of residence.)

DIRECTORS COMMENTS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES*
A. September 07, 2021

OLD BUSINESS*
e None

NEW BUSINESS*
¢ None

PRESENTATION AND REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS*
A. August 2021
B. CFO Report

ADJOURNMENT* * Denotes Actions Items




Shellz Eﬂerer
P > B W o Vg e ot o S~ R e == ot L Ry U DN PR S R T T e Py ot |

To: Mike Sarrao
Subject: RE: Urgent care bylaws

From: Mike Sarrao <msarrao@sarraolaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 4:28 PM
To: Shelly Egerer <Shelly.Egerer@bvchd.com>
Subject: Re: Urgent care bylaws

Shelly,

Thanks for reminding me about retirement party. My wife (Kris) and I will attend. I've booked a room at The Lodge.
The invite was hard to read. What is the dress for the event?

Thanks,

Mike

Michael J. Sarrao, Esq.
(949) 783-3976 Office

(949) 689-2243 Cell
(949) 878-9458 Fax

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2021, at 3:04 PM, Shelly Egerer <Shelly.Egerer@bvchd.com> wrote:

Hi Mike,
Here are the district bylaws and the retirement party invitation.
Please let me know if you can attend.

Shelly

From: Mike Sarrao <msarrao@sarraolaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:44 PM
To: Shelly Egerer <Shelly.Egerer@bvchd.com>
Cc: John Friel <John.Friel@bvchd.com>
Subject: RE: Urgent care bylaws

Thanks,

Mike



Michael J. Sarrao, Esq.

Law Offices of Michael J. Sarrao

16310 Bake Parkway, Suite 200

Irvine, California 92618
msarrao@sarraolaw.com<mailto:msarrac@sarraolaw.com>
(949) 783-3976 Phone

(949) 689-2243 Cell

(949) 878-9458 Fax

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying
attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or
privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original
message and all copies from your system. Thank you.

From: Shelly Egerer <Shelly.Egerer@hbvchd.com<mailto:Shelly.Egerer@bvchd.com>>
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Mike Sarrao <msarrao@sarraclaw.com<mailto:msarrao@sarraolaw.com>>

Cc: John Friel <John.Friel@bvchd.com<mailto:John.Friel@bvchd.com>>

Subject: Urgent care bylaws

Hi Mike,
Can you please provide me a copy of the UC bylaws?
I need a copy for board meetings to ensure | follow them with board meetings.

Best Wishes,

Shelly Egerer

Executive Assistant

Bear Valley Community Healthcare District
(909) 878-8214 Phone

(909) 878-8282 Fax

Note: This email document and attachments are covered by CA Evidence Code 1157 and CA Health and
Safety Code 1370.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are prohibited from
sharing, copying or otherwise using or disclosing its contents. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and permanently delete this email and any
attachments without reading, forwarding or saving them. Thank you.

<District Bylaws - Amended 11-14-18.pdf>
<Retirement Party Invitation.pdf>



BEAR VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
41870 GARSTIN DR., BIG BEAR LAKE, CA 92315

SEPTEMBER 07, 2021

MEMBERS Steven Baker, Treasurer Garth Hamblin, CFO
PRESENT: Jack Briner, 2nd Vice President Shelly Egerer, Exec. Asst.
STAFF: Kerri Jex Mary Norman
OTHER: None
COMMUNITY
MEMBERS: None
ABSENT:  John Friel, CEO

OPEN SESSION

1.

5.

6.

CALL TO ORDER:
Board Member Baker called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Steven Baker and Jack Briner were present. Also present were, Garth Hamblin, CFO and
Shelly Egerer, Executive Assistant. Absent was John Friel, CEO.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:
Board Member Baker motioned to adopt the September 07, 2021 Finance Committee
Meeting Agenda as presented. Second by Board Member Briner to adopt the
September 07, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting Agenda as presented. Board Member
Baker called for a vote. A vote in favor of the motion was unanimously approved.

e Board Member Baker - yes

¢ Board Member Briner- ves

PUBLIC FORUM FOR OPEN SESSION:

Board Member Baker opened the Hearing Section for Public Comment on Open Session
items at 1:01 p.m. Hearing no request to address the Finance Committee, Board Member
Baker closed the Hearing Section at 1:01 p.m.

DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS:
e None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
A. July 06, 2021




Board Member Baker motioned to approve July 06, 2021 minutes as presented. Second
by Board Member Briner to approve the July 06, 2021 minutes as presented. Board
Member Baker called for a vote. A vote in favor of the motion was unanimously
approved.

¢ Board Member Baker - yes

¢ Board Member Briner- yes

. OLD BUSINESS:

e None

. NEW BUSINESS*

s None

. PRESENTATION AND REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS*

A. July 2021 Finances:
s Mr, Hamblin reported the following information:
o 539 days cash on hand
Over $40 million in LAIF
Surplus of $300,000
SNF census under budget
Clinic visits are good
Net patient revenue 8% over budget
ER vigits over budget
Dental visits under budget
Nurse travelers are being used
COVID is continuing

000 0 GO0 0

B. CFO Report:
e Mr, Hamblin reported the following:
o PPP Loan Forgiveness Status:
o No new news at this time
o COVID cost
o Revenue impact
o Staffing cost

o CARES Act Funding:
o Reporting portal is now open
o Auditing will be a lot of work

o Audit reporting is beginning
o COVID compensation reinstated

Board Member Baker motioned to approve the July 2021 Finance Report and CFO
Report as presented. Second by Board Member Briner to approve the July 2021
Finance Report and CFO Report as presented. Board Member Baker called for a vote.
A vote in favor of the motion was unanimously approved.

¢ Board Member Baker - yes

¢ Board Member Briner- yes




10. ADJOURNMENT*
Board Member Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 1:23 p.m. Second by Board
Member Briner to adjourn the mecting, Board Member Baker called for a vote. A vote
in favor of the motion was unanimously approved.
» Board Member Baker - yes
¢ Board Member Briner- yes




/1 Jo | 8Bed - |20z 18NNy 10} SepueUlY QHOAS

S}|NS?Y TZ0T Ish3ny
1J0day aoueuld

LONLSIA AAVOHLTVAH ALINNAWOD

A AAAAAAAAAAAALDLALALAAALAA A b AbAAAAALAAAAAALAAAA

MTIVAIYAH

'}.k

'.l’

V = i
i,

0‘0



L1 Jo z eBed - | Z0z 1snbny 10} sjeroueuly QHOAS
LONISIA TAVOHLTYIH ALINAWWOD

-----------------------------------

MTIVAEVA

=<3
e
=

193pNnQ ueyl 210w % T €T 949M S9SUAX] |B10]
128pNQg Ueyl JaMO| %g'G SEM DNUINJY 1U3lled 19N e

yauow ayl Joj 193png
ueyl aJoW %G SemM 9NUDASY Judiled |e10] e

sh|dans
Pa198pNg Ueyl JaMO| SeM GZ0‘96TS JO SSOT

605 —4IV
YIIM SJUBWIISaAUl Sulpnjaul ‘puey uo ysed sheq o

COL'SET6ES SJUSWI1SIAU|
C68LYYT S puey uo ysed o

T¢0¢ 3sSn3ny Joj Alewiuung




21 o ¢ ebed - | zpg 1snbny 1o} sjeouBul QHOAG

LONLSIA TAVOHLTYAH ALINNWINOD

»»»»»»»»»»

ATV

---------

AL

o
e}

“hM

»»»»»»»»»» araann

ANIVAd

199pNg === [EN}0Y c=—gm—
o S e S S S e s S i s et s s
;i;::??? _. ........... wrsssereeeee- (000°000°T)
(000°00S)
- 000005
— 000°000°T
000°00S°T
000000°C
000005°C
(sso7) / snjdung g e
SIUDLWISAAU| = ysepm

Q
jopm
T

Vo) R e 1

=
S T R RSO CAACAOA,

S co
OoR S S S5 0002 KRS

B RO SRR SR CE R DD P S EncEe SR e,
m.nEdm Jte] nf.nlﬁdeao CLooDYD0 n_mnu»mm o) nmnﬁmwam IR Te)
1 | B} DR A 1 L BN B

. I O VO T O O O Y O O T SO a0 0 20 O | 0 T 0 O T T O O O §

1 UG e O s 2 B8 B ]

Jodo gy

1L

it

SJUsWI]sSaAU| 3 yse)

000°000°S

000°000°0T
000°000°ST
000°0000¢
000°000°S¢
000°000°0€
000'000°'S€
000°000°0%
000°000°SY




11 jo  abed - 1 Z0z 1snbny Jo} s|eoueul qHOAS

129png

LONLSIA FYOHITVIH ALINNWWOD

J\ui

R AoV

___________________

PPy
(314

=
O

r

W .

ot
\ o¢
0€

ov

0s

09
|

suims - sAeq uailed

08

(1en1ay) Jeaun

123pNg e

SRR

..........................................................................

[ENIOY e

0¢

ov

i Y

- 09

08

00T

ozt
21Ny - sAe( 1uaiied




21 jog abed - 1Z0z 1snBny Joj sjeloueuld GHOAS

- P — ONISIG TVOHIVIH ALNTANOO
Eob b L Tyl
_______________ { IS 1 T ST (N 00 O O N OO S N T O (I Y O A OO 0 T G e S Vo U U0 TP 100 v G OO Ll AR B0 T T A 1 L0 W SE DA I (R N SN R A TR U O O T Omm S
0SS
0SL
0S6
0ST'T
0SET
S}ISIA Wooy Aduasdiaw] 0SS'T
(1lemoy) teaul] —— 199pNg e=me [EN1DY emmpmmm
SRR e
i e 0S¢
00€
0S€E
' { 00v
- 0S¥
00s
0SS
K 009

R31jioe BUISINN Pa[iiYS - SAEQ JUSHEd us2




L1 Jo g obed - L z0z isnbny Joj sjeueuly QHOAG

LORLSIA TAYOHLTVIH ALINNWIWNOD

TR ALVl
0
0s
00T
0sT
00¢
0S¢
00g
0s¢e
‘ (0]8)7
SYSIA [e3U3Q 05y
(lenyoe) seaun 195pNq e [EN12 e
ofpETREINERRTR SRR
________________ bl b b bttt e 0 Ll bddebishebdedeckbobidededets. ()G
000°T

00S'T

000°C

00S'C

SIISIA TSP SIIUID 000°




L) jo ; ebed - | zpz 1snBny Jo} s|eloueuld gHOAG

LON1SIA IAYOHLTYIH ALINNWIWOD

------------------------------------

138pNg el €N emmmpmn
ST e et
BN e e o i e e R
000°0S2'T
000°0SL'T
- 0000S¢°C
000°0S.C
— ﬁ ‘ 000'0SZ‘€e
000'0SL€
000°0SZ'Y
aNUaADY 1UsIl1Rd 19N 000°0SLY
FE-[TTrp——
S e s

T r e T

O T T T O T OO O 0 O T O SO W 0 O O A A O O

WnUfMWiWPMdGu o rn_lmuvm.oea anf,mm.wvew»ueao nrnfEGWVMﬂeaoﬂ.sunanGE eaoﬂmn&%f
T T

=8
<S5 0o0 B S< 3N oo 0 SoeE < oo

i e e T I e T DT oy e e A e b e i

T IO L, O 0 N O O O OO N T O T YU T T 0 T OO Y A I O O (0% O 1A N N T O OO WA T O

1eN10Y commgumm—

PI T e

000°000C

000°00S°C

000°000°€

- 000°00S°€
000000
- 000°00Sy

000°000°S

oNU3AIY SSOJDH

000°00S°S

0000009




11 Jo g ebed - | zoz 1snBny Jo} sjepueuly QHOAG

1e3A ||n} 198pNg smems YIUOIN AQ 198PNG emmlimms [EN]IY cmmgemm

SR R

_______________________________________________________

PPP
ILH

................. O Om-ﬂ

0ot

@ 0051

pled |10l - 314

LOTNLSIA FHYOHLITVIH ALINNWINOD

-----------------------

Vmﬂx?y\/m«\mm

-------------

n
mES< GUDAwE.onL.nJJGUDADﬂB

__________________________________________________________________________

198pNg e |ENIIY commpmm

Arw&v%#ﬂ%ﬁsvmu% s R

muAJJOUDADQsWAJJGUDADQuLAJJGUDAmﬂHLAJJQU«..APuqnn

sosuadx3 |ejol

000°007°T
000°009°T
000°008°T
000°000°C
000°00Z°C
000'00tC
000°009°C
000°008°C




1 Jo g abed - L0z 1snBny Jo} sjeloueUld QHOAS

TONISIAd TAVOHLITYAH ALINNWINOD
000°000°C
000°000'
000'0009
000°000°8
000°000°0T
000°000°CT
000°000'vT
m | m_\< 00000091
0
0¢
0)74
oo, 09
Vo Ra A <Lﬂmulu.1.wﬂ o0
00T
0¢tT
- 0PT
sAeq ssouo - ¥/v 09t




L1 jo g1 eBed - Lz0g 1snBny Joj sjeueuly HOAS

"G/ /T 94am yjuow 3y} 1o (syuajeainbl awiy jn4) 314

"yuow 1oy

92 249M SUSIA [IUS(Q 128PNQ UBL] S10W %5'T 43M SHISIA [BIIPI|A] SAIUIND "398PNg UBYL 210W %0 7T 249M
6ST'T 40 SUSIA ¥3 "0°2T Sem snsua) Ajieg a5e1aAy INo —198pNg Japun %9T a4aMm 7£¢€ Jo sAep Aujines Suisiny
Pa|I1S "yiuow ayy Joj sAep Jusiied SUIMS OU PeL 3AA YIUOW 2y3 Jof TT Ajuo alem sAep juaned ainoy

SINSNEIS Ady

"yauowl ay3 Joy Buolis ujeSe asam -8T6'7/9°TS - SUOIID3||0D YSBD "60S 21am TzZ0Z 1snSny 10 pua ayj 1o
Se puey Uo ysed shep |elo] "Yluow Jo pua ay1 Jo Se FES'ERS 0FS |B10] SJUsLWISaAU| pue yse) Sunesadp no

@duetnsul O ¥ g pue Aladoud ul 198png JaA0 sanuRUod

asuadxa asuelnsu| "Ajnaes pue ‘| 4 ‘ASojoipey ‘ge ‘ANS Jo) Suiyels 1peljuod yym 128png ueyy aiow
912M SIS paseyding "198pNnq UBy) 2J0W %09 10 8/ T F6S 91am Y3 ul saiddns pue sjedjnadseweyd
Algelou ‘sayddns "128png ueyl alow OEF'STTS 10 %8 91am S1jauag pue sale|es "6T-aIA0D

01 pale[al sasuadxa pasealoul mes 1sNENY 198pNqg UBY] 2J0W %T €T 919M £97°869°7S 4O sasuadxg |e10)

‘Suo;IINpap
BNUASL PISESIDU YHM YIUOW 3Y3 10} Junowe pajadpng Jno Uyl Jamo| %5°6 Sem anuanay Sunesado |e10L

"yiuouwl ay3 104 %0°9T Aq 128pnq uey) aJow 21am 089'796°ZS 40 SUCIIINPEP anuanay [B10]

"193pNg U} 210W %f'g Sem anuaaad Ajlj1oe4

Buisan paj|ps "198png ueyl 1aysiy 9T/ SEM aNUIASI YJ 198pNg JBpUN %7°5 SEM NUIADI a1u1) 128pnq
ueyl 19y31y 9%5°5Z Sem anuanal waieding "yiuow syl 1oy 198pNng UBYL SS3] %T'Z/ SEM anusaal jualiedu)
"198pNg ueyl BI0W ZHE'EITS 10 %b'S SBM SIUL "00F'S5Z'SS Sem TZOZ ISnNSny Joj anusnay juaned 2101

Tt jjuow syl o4

synsay |epueuld Tz0z 1snsny

LONLSIA AYVYOHLTVAH ALINNWNOD

Aiassssssassasssasa Aissssssssaa

TTTVANVE]

A\
=



Z1 3o || ebed - | Zog 1snbny 1o} sjejpueuld AHOAE

§.9'788'7

$65'£85'0F 616'08L°LE
%9's-  |(og) BES 605 £99
%e0-  [(92e'201) 0£6'069°0F v65'€85'0p 616'0S.L°2€
%6'9- [{9zg'201) 892'555°L Z68'LvP'L 562'808'E
%00 B 20.'5E)'6E Z0L'5EL'6E v99°TPE'EE
10/A10# = = - 05¢'0F
%6289 | LES'VER v19'29 505'86 ool'se
%0 188'LL 1£0'195T 816'2L9T 281'€60'T
%z'8  |(1's) 220 (¥ LE8
%ZE %ZE %ZE
%10 |(sk2's) 125'920'E ZLE'EE0E 919'60L7
_%8'0-__ |los'22) ovS'eRps EGL'EOY'E
o, _ junowy _
JONVRIVA 2T AL ZZILT Ad 12102 Ad
| Alnp 1snBny 1snbny
3 a 2 =] Y
133HS 3ONVIVE
%l %k %l %l Yt %ol L
%L €8 _|(0v9'Zrs) L61'8v9 465'501 282'ses %9°ZSL (786°895) 656ZLE (520561 29 08y
%2'9- _ |(601'92) 805'021 66€'V6E 5.6'96% %E'9: (6S1L°EL) ¥§e0LZ 560161 559°L02
%Z %E" %< %€ L %9
%692z  |(1E5°918) 689'/22 (zva'esz) 182'g2 %9'Lve  |(528°55S) 5027281 (0z1'g6E) | B96'84Z
%Y %61 %Ly %8t %L S %81
%8'L by LLE ¥¥9'65LY 060°}EL'S 965 'BEEY %LEL | 9LZ°ElE I86'P8E'T £92'869'2 0956612
%6'2-__|(r80°G¥L) ££E'/86'Y 6PZ'ey8'y 89'9.9'Y %5'6- _ |(055°2rE) 269'LV5'T 2pPL'S0E2 B26'8LYT
%216~ |logr's0z) 95.'622 9ze'0Z 209'evL %268 |(s5¥°Z0L) 8L8'VEL £2P'ZL 988'.€1
%6% %9Y %6 %67 %bt %1S
%L 9vEYS L16°I8L'y £26'128y 9.0'set'y %8's-  |(s60'0kL) ¥18'2Er'T 6112622 £p9'0pe'z
%L %S %S %LS %95 %6
%Z'EL | $25859 62£°966'Y £58'758's 60F' 0Ly %0'9L | 9ev'B0p ¥hZ'ess'e 0892962 evLLTe
%b'L 69822 906°€5.'6 SiL'9lv0L 8y’ LEL'6 %b'S Zre's9z 850'986'% 001'sSZ'S 188'285'y
Ya junouy 19bpng [enyay lemay % junowy 1abpng lemay lemay
JONVIEVA 22/1Z Ad 12/0Z A4 JONVIHYA 2212 Ad 12102 Ad
ajeg-oj-iea p YIuo |y juaung
r 1 H 2 4 3 a ) a Y
SNOILVH3dO 40 LNIJNILYLS

lendsoH—siybiybiH fe1oueury

1zZoz ‘1g 1snbny sjuswisiels [eioueuly
19U3sIg 21eoyljReH Alunwwon Asjlep Jeag

dB3 A JOlid "SA JB3 ) Jusling aseadou|

SjuUaUSaAU| pue YseD [B)o
1s8Au| g ysed sheq
3saAu| g ysey |ejol
puey uo ysen
Sjuawysanu|
sydiasay snjnwng
suofjoesuel] | H|/SjUaWaRES
suonda|e) ysen
Yy ssoin sheqg
YY SS049 01 ¥V 12N %
Sa|qeAla98Y SIUNO3VY JoN
sSa|qeAladay sUNCIDY $S0ID

uibiew feyol 9%
(ssoqlsniding

Bunesado-uop [gj01
uibiew BupesadQ %
suonesadQ wolj (sso07) snjding
sasuadxy ¥,
sesuadx3 jejo]

anuaiay Bunesadp [BjoL

anuaAsy JaYio
$S019 0} 18N %
anuaAay juaned 1eN
suonanpaq %
SUDIJONP3ap aNU3A3J [RJOL

anusaAsl juaned [ejo)

L4
14
(44

0z
6l
:13
Ll
9k
st

vi
€l

(43
2
oL

N oo w oW



o - @m@. £9 | [_%ozsL [(rec'ess) [esezie |(sz0'e61) | [ ves'osy |
%2'9-  |(60L'92) 805'0¢Y 66E'P6E S/6'96¢ %e's-  |(6SL'EL) 5201 S60°L6L 559°L0Z
0INa# 3 g z e 10/Na# = # = =
%0e  |(ser) [EEERaN) (LoL'stL) (LeL'vi) %9e  |(1g2) (ege's) (¥65'2) (0¥E'4)
%O0ELr | 928 00Z 920'L 0F6 %L'Z0€ | £0E 00l 20K ozl
%566~ |(005'92) oFe'9e orl Z2r'T %L 66~ [(00ZEL) 0ZEEL [ 2017
%00 - PEE'80F PEE'80Y FEE'B0F %0'0 B 191'v02 29102 191'702
%6'9zZ_[(1£5'9LS) | 689’222 |(zr8'882) | | £82'scz | | _%oire [(sza'sss) [ sol'zal [(0z1'c6€) | [ 696’822 |
%8'L app'Lie Pr9'65L'y 060°LEL'S 96£'88E'Y %LEL | 9lZ'ele 186'78€'7 £52'869'2 095'66L'Z
%'z |B202H) Serest IBEQLL 0026 %81~ [(@0EkL) 112'9L 516'F9 6.5'08
%.'8 W 86L'EL ZSEPL 8z6'El %L8- |(LLS) 6659 220'9 659'9
% 2= [(198'g) 90275 SFE0S 6E/'GE %66L | BBE'S £01'22 Z6r'ZE 085’91
%6'S-_ [[€2F'L1) ¥ZZ S L08'E8L 065281 %6'G- |(L1Lg) 21976 L06'L6 G6Z'L6
%ETLL | £15'16 816'98 L6F'¥BL €561 %g20L | wpeor BSF'ER £0£'06 080'LL
%692 | 454991 €6'8L8 0258 156'689 %9l | Ske'ss /SB'B0E €1G'SBE SE0'ESE
%See:  |(62L'SE) 098'90} Lel'le 82/'60L %s'Le-  [(£18'9L) DEF'ES £19'9¢ 666'8F
%ZGL | £5LLE [ica 16578 525'99 %lvl [ £l2s 12v'ie 002 0857
%EVE | lZZ'S0L SP4'80E 996'L b 0LZ' €92 %y'09 | BLLFE 856551 9EL'0SZ ZrBFSL
%'~ [(zeg'gl) 0sg'eee BLL9LE 850'8ZE %87~ [(20%8) 0£8'291 £5.'861 ££6Z91
%2'E £16'88 166'LL8'Z $06°906'2 £29'78¥'E %P8 0EF'8LL S8P'0LY'L 516'825°L 0s8'8€2')
io/Na# | o6el'ee - 061 '8¢ €55°L1 0/NG# [ 0661 E 0/6'6L £55'LL
%Sl |(see'aLl) 650292 #£4'059 L' 165 %091~ [(6EF'1L9) 6 |'¥eE 014228 080142
%L'8 8r0'/91 2£6'050°C 0B6'LIE'E 229188l %SGl | 668651 9EE'920 L Sz o8l L 91Z2'956
%62~ |(¥B0'StL) £EL'/86'Y 6vZ'Zre'y £89'9/5'y %s'6- |(osszre) 269°YS'T ZrI'S0E'T B258LY'T
%Z'L6- _ |(0er'602) 56/'622 S2E0Z 09°erL %z'68- _|(g5r'z0l) 8/8FLL EZrZlL 988 /E |
%0'0 %C LEV %Z LEV %Z 6 %2 BE %ZBE %ZBE
%0'0 %¥' Lk % LbP %2 0F %Z OF %Z 07 %Z 0F
%L 9vE'r9 11§'1SL'y £26'128'y 9L0'EEP'Y %85~ |(s60°0vL) rI8'ZEr'e 6112622 £r9'0rE'T
%T'EL | p25'859 6ZE'966'Y £68'759'S 60v'POL'Y %0'9L | Sev's0p YPE'e85'T 089'296'Z EvL LT
ioNa# | sor'seL r S0r'.ZL 1/8'8BEL lo/Na# | 2Ls'08 - Z15'06 Sge's0L
%96y |(0gZ'eze) |57 68Y 161'992 ¥89'96% %Syl |Blzee 00Z'052 6l¥'98z LL0'orZ
%Lor-_ [(bpl'8) 0LE'0Z 99L'ZL 045'EL %E9L-  [(#69'L) zZge'olL 839'8 6065
%9t |zZezw zeo'ee yo8'.E ZSe'6T %L1S | 98l8 Z6L'21 8.6'ST Z98'LL
%L'919 | ¥8E'L9 126'0L L'l LLS's %0880+ | /5965 985G £FZ 59 IS¥'6
AR (A1) 18'\r 959'%2 69L'sS %56~ [(985'01) L07°1Z 1280t L7l '0E
iona#  |(rib'osl) = (Fiv'ogl) (£28'96%) io/na#  |(pLygaL) E {rL¥'gol) (£28'96€)
%6'6L | Zrs'vi8 ZEL'00F' vl9'viE'e S/0'Zer' %G'LL | 9g6'eee Liv'epE'T SEV'LPS'T Z08'L02'2
%'l 698°ZZL 906°€5.L'6 slL'slp'ol v8r'icL's %b'S Zre'ese 850'986'y 00%'sS2's l8g'zes'y
%S'e-  |(6ZoEL) O£} 'GBE G0S'LLE 0/0'02€ %¥'8 £9Z°91 595261 828'802 8/6'19L
%EZL | SS0'118 66.'G65'9 #58'90F £ 8/8'991'9 %L ZLLGEE £9r'pLEE SEZ'LSS'E 0LB'FF0'E
%0'8-  |(8¥5'25) 691'659 129'909 YSE'ELD %26 |(zes'ze) L0¥'25E S.8'6LE BES'EFE
%L'S 091'86 cez0zLL S6E'BLE'L £E1L'ZLG L %G'6Z | 56L'6zE 870’288 £FZ'.0L°L 851261
%s0e-  [(Z21'02L) £.5'E6E LOv'ELE 05059 %2l |(2se'9lL) 5/G'vre 812’89 108'6VZ
% junowy 1ebpng lenjoy [lemoy % junowy 1abpng lenjoy |enjoy
JONVIIYA 22T Ad 12/0Z Ad JONVINVYA 2T AL L2/0Z Ad
ajeg-0)-Jeap UIUO\ Jualing
r 1 H 9 4 3 a 9 =1 v

suonesadQ jo Juswaie}g

120z ‘1€ ysnbny sjuawsiesg |eoueuly
19U}s1g adeoyljesH Aunwwon Aajjep Jeag

(sso)sniding

Bunesado-uop [ejo)
asuadx3 19|
asuadx] jsai8iy|
awoou| JsaIsy]
Bunesado-uou JaLiQ
snUsASY x|
awoou| BunesadQ-uoN

suonesadQ woly (sso7) snding

sasuadx3 [ejol
‘asuadxg JaLi0
suonduosgng pue seng
S35BS7 pUB [BlUSY
uoneossdaq
saUBINSU|
Ss0|AJeg paseyaind
SOUBUBIUIE| PUE Slieday
saniin
salddng
s98) |BUOISSBJ0Id
sjsusg pue sslBES
AusiBey
sjysusg safojdwg
saleEes
sasuadxg

anuaaay Bunesadq |ejoL
anuaAay JaylQ

Y3 18I0 pUE Ad OM anuaaa) ssolb
0} Jusdlad e se seauemally [EnpeIuoY
Jea) Jold Buipnjoul snusaa) ssolb

anuaAey Juaned 1oN

sSuU0JONPap anuaAal |elo |

s|eusQ

sigeq peg

unossiq safo|dwy

junoasiq Aaljod

SAReks|UIWPY

aleg feyy

Ad Moy [EnpRAUC)

MOl [BmoRIUO)
suolaNpag anuaAay

anuaaal juaijed jejol
Alloe4 Buisiny pajig
wooy Aousblawy
anuasy Ul
Wwaleding
snedy)

anuanay jJuaned ssoig

o

6E

8t
LE
ki

15

e
€€
[4%
o€
T4
8¢
Lz
9z
s¢
ve
or4
44

14
6l

8l

Ll

9l

Si

€l
(4%
13
oL

— NMmTWw o



20z nkipadDs Gde@BRyr L Z0Z 1SNBNY 10} S|BI0UBLIY QHOAS

h-je)

_ 155601 _ - _ - _ - _ - _ - E - - » - (sz0'961) _ z85'L0¢ _
66€'76E - - B - - 2 = - = 5 S60°L6} $0E'L61
(LOL'G1L) (#65°2) (£08'2)
gzo'L €0 £29
oFL ozl 0z
FEE 807 291702 191'F0Z
(zr2'sse) _ - _ - _ - _ - 7 . _ - _ - _ - _ - _ - _aﬁ.nmn_ 7 6LZ'P0L _
060°LELS g < = - " - = i = L £92'869'C 828°2eY'e
16E0LL G169 Z8r'sk
ZSErL 2z0'g OEE's
SPE'0S Z6P'ZE z58'LL
L0g8'esl LO6'LE L06'L6
L6¥'FaL £0E'06 28L'r6
0£4'58. £15'66E L1Z'06E
LEL'LS €199 aLL'sy
165'F8 00.'2F 168'L1
596'LLY 9EL'0S2 628’18l
g/.'91e £5'8G1 520'85 )
06'S06°Z = 7 = " = » . " " G 516'225'L 686'2L4¢'L
061'8¢ 0/6'61 0zz'8lL
VEL'0S9 0L.'2ze ¥20'82E
086'2LTT cezegl'L Sp.'LED'L
6vZTre'Y - - " - - - = - - = Zh1'S0ET 901'2£9°T
9ZE'02 €ZrZL £06'L
%08 |0/ Ot 0/NG# iD/NI# 0/AIO# [0/NT# 10/ i/ |0/ Q% /AT 10/NQ# S EY %P8
[ewer T - = e = T~ = - - - - |eLizez’z | soz'ses'z |
i0/NQ# i0/NQ# I0/AIO# i0/AIQ# i0/AIG# 0/NI# 10/NIO# i0INC# I0/AI0# 10/Na# 95°0 z50
£58'759'S . - - E - £ = = = » 089°296'C ZL1'269'T
) Zl5'08 £68'9E
161'592 6Lr'S8Z (azz'cz)
99L'ZL EEEE] LiF'E
¥oB'/E 8.6'se ces'LlL
Lie'8L £¥Z'69 890 '€l
95972 128'0L SE8'EL
(rLi'ooL) rLi'gol) £
[PERAS €EV LPE'T LPZ'EES'E
050 I0/NC# 0/NG# i0/Na# oIANO# 10/NQ# 0/ 0/ io/Na# i0/NIC# oA 0S'0 050
SLL°9.1°0L - - - » = W B 2 2 = 00¥'sseZ's 9LE'LZZ'S
S05 LLE 828'802 ERED
vSe's0r' L GEZ LG5 E 619'658'E
129'609 5/8'6LE S/'98Z
SBE'SLEL €72’ J0LL ISLLLL
LOF'ELZ 21z'89 £81'G0Z
| aLA | sunp | Aew | ady 1B | ga4 | uep | 3aq | AOpN | 390 | ydes | Bny | Ajnp |
zL Lb oL 8 8 L 9 g [ € 4 L

sjusWalels [e1duBULy
1913s1Q a1eoyyeay Aunwwos Aajep Jeag

sdo g pualL indu|

{sso)ysniding

Bunesado-uop |ejoL
asuadxg | 9]
asuadx3 isalay)
aWwooy| jsasiu)
Bunesado-uou Jayi0
anuanay xe|
swoouj Bugesado-uon

suonesadQ
woly (sso) sniding

sasuadx3 [ejol

‘asuadxg JayiQ
suonduosqng pue sang
sasea pue [ejusy
uonesidsg

souelnsy|

S30IMBS paseyaind
aouBUSIUIEl puE sljeday

or

6E

8¢

g
o€

sa|ddng
$88] [BUOISSSI01d
s)ljaliag pue ssUEES
Ansibay
sjyauag sako|dwg
salleesg
sasuadxgy

anuaAay
Bunesadp |ejor
anuaAdy JaUI0

Aeljed 0]/ jeu
anuaAsy Juaned 1N

suononpap

anuaAal |ejo]

s|eluag

siqeq peg

Junoosig esfojdwy

wnoos|q Asljed

aAjensiulWpyY

ate] Aueyn

Ad Mol [Emoenuog

MO||y [EMOENUOD
SUOIIONPaQ INUIASY

anuaaal jusned |ejo)
Aoey Buisiny pa|Iks
wooy Asuabiawg
oy
uaneding
usnedyl

anuaaay juaned Ssol9

2202 ¥Y3IA LINFHYND—suonesadp Jo Juswlels v

8L

A

gt

- 0N ™M wn w0

suonesadQ Jo Juswale)s Buipual] Jes A uaung



11 Jo | ebed - Lzog 1snbny 1o} sjeloueuly QHOAY

S13ISSY IVLIOL

sjassy pajoL)say
S13SSY Q3LOHLSIHNN TVL0L
juswdinb3 pue ‘yue|d ‘Auadold 18N

uolieaidag paiejnwnaoy ssa
wawdinb3 pue ‘yue|d ‘Auadoid ssoig

Jsalsju| paziende)

ssalbold uj uoionsuo)

juswdinbg

sjuawanosdw| Buiping pue Buipjing

sjuswanoidw| pue pue pue’
juswdinb3 pue ‘jue|d ‘Auadoidq

S}9ssY as[) pajwiT [Bj0 L

SIsssYy 8 BT JBLUI0
sjuawsanu|

PajWI S| 35 BSOUAA SIessY
sjessy JuaLINg [BjoL

SJaSSY JUBMNY J2Yi0

suoneziuebig paieley/ssielWY Wold ang

siafed Aued paiyl wold eng

sasuadx3 piedeud

saliojuan|

EETC ATERENNET g)

2|(BAlR0aY SNUSASY XL

8|qeAI®08Y SIUNOJYY JUBNEd 1oN|

193Q pegd g $32UBMO||Y 0} SeAlesay Sse7]

3|gBAIS08Y SIUNCJDY JUSHEd SS019)

(5,00 sapn|aul) syusieainb3 yseD pue ysed
sjessy uaung

‘513ssY

L52'295'€S  OvS'vL9'eS  OFZ'98g'9s
0 0 0
1SZ'Z95'ES  O0¥S'¥L9'9S  OrZ'98E'9S
126'L.8'0L 928'608'CL ZRL'ZLOOL
G9.'208'9L Zlv'9ge'9l LI5'PEE'9L
269'08Y' L2 9£2'968'LZ  £59'905'LT
18L'yle 8LL'LZS 8zz'9le
/6V'058'EL  OPO'ELO'FL  LLP'PLB'EL
Zel'vBl'oL  ZEL'PBL'0L  TTL'¥BL'0l
Z6C'L90'E  Z6T'L90'E  Z6Z'LI0'S
£120'082'6€ LL0'08Z'6E L10'08Z'6BE
SLE'YYL SLE'PPL SLETYL
ZTOL'GEL'BE  ZOL'GEL'BE  Z0L'sEl'BE
£GZ'P09'c  LE9'PE¥'9  ZZO'PEK'S

0 0

0 0

0 0
660'285 1z22'918 LZ0'EV8
l28'Ll2 LL5'LLE o9¥e'8Le
09%'gL¥'L-  658'099'tL-  L¥L'699'L~
0ze'ze 000'0SF'E  000'08F'E
185'018'Z  ZIE'CL0'E  LES'9E0'E
SLLETT'9  BYE'PIE'9D  G69'8PP'D
9SE'PE0'E  LOL'LOV'E  €Z2'S8P'6
988'94€'L  ZBBUPP'L  B9Z'SSE'L

sunp | Bny [  Amp |
Ad

133HS IONVIVE

S8 [emoy gz0z-1z02



21 Jo G| abed - L z0og 1snbny .o} sjeloueuld gHOAE

L52'T95'€S  OVS'€L9'9S  0FZ'98€'9s FONYIVE ANN4 8 S3ILINISYIT T¥LOL
SS9'LBL' LY /88'GRZ'ZF 216'Z8Y'ZF IONVIVE ANNA TVLOL
8PO'BYL'Z  18G'PO0L 28g'log (sasuadxg)/enusnay 1aN
0 0 OHY4 wou Jajsuel) Anbg
0 0 soueleg pun4 papuisay Auelodws |
BO9'ZFO'6E 6ZE'LBL'ZF 62E'L8L'TY 20UE[ET PUNS pejoMlsaIUN
soueleg pund
T09'04L'VL  €99'/ge'vL  @2e'e0s'€l  SIILINSVYIT TVLIOL
0 0 0 sailiger] uua) BuoT Jsuio 1Bl
0 0 ii=Ti)lg]
0 0 0 anuanay palajeq
sage] wia] Buolayin
000'64.'Z  000'S/2'2  000'SL4'z  (ueunDyo leN) igeq wial Buo(ejol
0 0 0 19aQ wus) BuoT JO uolpod uBLNg (sse
0 0 0 2|gqefed sesean
000'SLL'T 000'GLL'E 0006242 ueot vydsn
19oQ wia] Buon
209'666'8 €69'255'LL  szE'BElL' 1L B17 JuUsLInND |ej0L
S6Y' LS 96£'99 £66'85 (1ay10 panuody 7 Issia)u| PaNIoaY) Saligel 1Ualng JauylQ
G168Y 0 UojHod juaung
000'0% 000'0% 000'0F 399 17 - uoiod juaung
0 999'lv0'e  ee8'syz'E 'sx| - A9y 2 JO UDIHO Juauny
sisfed Aued paiyl wold seaueapy
0EE'200°L  S6O'EO¥'.  +00'LLD'Z (sjuswayesg) sisfed Aued payl oieng
alqefed spunjsy waned
982 'vE8 LIB'LOL'L 560'896 llosfed paniooy
s|qeded suBoT pue ssioN
L6¥'Z90'L  gec'ees SOP'virL ajqeded sjunosoy
salyigel weund
|auavin
aunp Bny | Anp |
Ad 133HS IONVIVE

S8 |emoy 220Z-LZ0Z



L1 Jo 9] eBed - | z0z ysnbny o} sjeloueuld HOAS

%Z"0€" %E" 0% (589) Zsv'l 869'L £L0'L Iej0L sainuip [e2iBing %G 9kL %E'61 ¥l 89¢ 678 €0’}
%0°00L- %000k (98) €l 9 . $2.nNpa%0id V10l %000k %000k (84) L :4 -
%0°00L- %0004-  (98) L 9 = d/0 sainpsoold [galbing %000k- %000k~ (84) zL D s
%0°00L- io/NICE - L - - ol seunpaaold [eoiBing %0004~ ionaE - b = =
%ETh %8'GL %88 %8¥ %Ll %z ¥3 wou sjywpy % %0°5T L %LL9L  %6Zl %EE %Ll %S
%192 %8'VL g 0g €€ 8¢ Aep Jepusies Jad sysia ¥3 %2 8" %0'ZL 14 19 €€ i€
%192 %87l L0g 588'L 0.0°2 1182 1301 wooy Aousbiawz %2 8- %0°ZL vZh 9.8t SE0'L 6511
%592 %LGh k73 €81 8v0C 69ET pableyosiq Wooy Aousbialug %€ 8¢~ %6ZL ZEL £l8'L 7Z0'} CETRE
%EEE- %009~ (z1) zl (114 8 PalIWpPY Wooy Ausblaws %00 %0'0.- (2) € oL €
%0"L- %8 EZ" %6~ %Le %8¢ %6Z [ENCELEEEA %95~ %L 08" %Zl- %EE %0% %LT
%0°L- %G €2~ (ov) vl il LEL snsusa) Ajleq "By |ejo L %951 %L°08- (57s) gyl WA Lt
%v'E- %902~ (1€ £zl 5l 6Ll snsua) Alleq Bay BumS/ING %E 6" %502 (re) TEl 1'GL ozh
%8 LE" %9'Eer (5'0) 8l z zl snsua) Ajleq sBeleny snoy %0°GL- %l L8 (6e2) A L vo
%S LE- %6995 062 0's L's L'E fe1s Jo iBus sbeisny ainoy %E $9- %988l ezl (24 59 9t
%6 %L L- (@ 4 sz 14 safileyosig spnoy %0°0€- % O (9) ot €l L
%0'vZ- %6'9e- (2) sz oz 6l suoIssIWpY ajnoy %955~ %Z B9 (8) 6 el 4
%07 L" %G €Z- {os2) 5.8 790°L rig sAeq jusned [ejoL %9G k- %L 0€" (oz1) vS¥ €55 €8¢
%82 %G LL- (251 81L G68 8€L skeq juened JNS %5 T % 9L~ (el €9g Shb 213
%6 L6~ %T L6" (gg) it g€ L seq juslied Bums %0°00L- %00 (e2) Ly 4 -
%8'Le- %I e (83) oLt €€l 7] skeq aned Bins paip %0°GL- %118 (F2) 144 58 Lh




11 30 1) ebed - | Z0z 1snBny loj sjeloueuly QHOAL

%8BT %l'E Ly 5651 816l 26'S61 s,3ld lejoL %00} %G L (ryL) ¥LoL 6161 SLLL
%L'8 %L 0L~ (g'8L) g'lrl €ZLL ¥8'€5L s.3L4 aAonpold %66 %8L- (ggl) Syvl £ZLL 8'851
%BLGh %00°0L %080 %RSLY %00°S %05'S anuaney Aed-es % %ZTT %008 %0 0~ %05 %00'G  %09'F
%BE'E %8L'LL  %OL'SG %0Z¥y  %00'6E %0L 'S anusAsy S0LEINSU| % %EGTL %vL6L  %0LL %0S L %00'BE  %0L9F
%00°0 %9L'G- %052~ %OSFE  %00°LE %05 e anusnay [eD-IPAIN % %91 L~ %268 %0EE- %0E'9E  %D0LE  %0LEE
%09°€L- %¥Lve-  %OLY- %SS'9k %006l %0E Pl anuansy elealpal % %SZ'Gh-  %S0bE-  %00P- %0420 %00BL  %0GL
%€'8- %E b (1) 53 0z 6l Aep yiom Jad sysia a1ul9 %E"L- %0 €L (o1) vl 6. 69
%E'8- % (ast) lg8'e L19'e 6ls'e 210 %E L %0 €L (892) 9g6°L £90°C g6L'L
%Ll %6'GC ¥OL %S Lo¥ 505 sYsIA 2D Aeads %6°6- %98 [ €62 eve ¥92
%'8- %08~ (zg2) 06Z'€ 8/z'e ¥10'€ SYSIA 21D Bl Aewid %8°9- %B'GL- (582) £v9'L oze'L LES'L
%T 05 %0'Z9 Geg'l e’ Ges'e 0L2'¥ sainpsaold Adessul leaishuyd %0°LG %L LG 5ve o8yt 6LY'L yee'e
%L'8EL %1 0L LLL 6LL 191 ¥8z sainpadold Alcjeldsay %P Sly %E'ELL L0l 6E 6 L0z
%S'62 %S L 0L 525 oLe 089 $8.Npa20id 93 %9°05 %012 ¥9 sv2 S0E 69¢
%¥'T %¥e- (e) ¥8 68 98 sanpaooid AudeiBowuepy %E'S %0'EL- (9) 8¢ St oF
%0°8- %E'L S a4 788 69¢ $3.NPa201d PUNOSEL|N %L2L- Y%b'L- (s1) vz €02 88l
%00k %¥ZT €51 19L ¥89 L£8 sainpadold Ueag "L'D %b'¥- %18 8z 68¢ rre zie
%99 %SG 8 zzs'L BES'L £29't sainpaoold Aey-x %Th %e'L ¥l 0z 86L zi8
%S Pl %E'8 140} 9.2'2L GLB'ZH z50'vL seinpsoold geT %E'BT %g'EL £06 06.'G 525'9 8zr'L




+ &

-
v -~ 4
V’ —
V —
' "'

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

CFO REPORT for

October 2021 Finance Committee and Board

CARES Act funding

Reporting portal is now open. Expenses through June 2021 were to
be reported by September 30, 2021. There is now a 60 day “grace
period” for reporting. We are gathering information for submittal
which includes - lost revenue by quarter, additional payroll expenses,
other expenses. As this is an ongoing process, we do not know how
much of the money we have received (reserved on Balance Sheet) we
can keep and therefore record on our P & L statement.

We will not plan to submit on the portal until near the end of
November as directions and guidance are changing / being updated.

PPP Loan Forgiveness Status

No new news. Some facilities are reporting that they have recent
notice of loan forgiveness

FY 2021 Financial Audit

Audit of records for FY2021 (July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021) has
begun.



